To: (b}(6)
From:
Sent: Fri 12/4/2015 9:16:30 PM
Subject: RE: LA Update

Thank you

From:[?/©) |
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2015 4:15 PM
To:l(b)(ﬁ]
Subject: FW: LA Update

(Dj)(B)

Los Angeles, CA
(b}(6)

From:|"/©
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 4:09:28 PM

To: Spaulding, Suzanne; Durkovich, Caitlin|(b)(6)

Subject: FW: LA Update

FYSA

A
Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2015 7:01 PM
To:[b)(6)

Subject: RE: LA Update

Gentlemen,

(2)(5)

CISA 009233




0)(5)

1. Thursday 12/03/2015 at 6pm
Bait ul Hameed Mosque
11941 Ramona Avenue
Chino, CA 91710

2. Friday 12/04/2015 at 1:30pm
Islamic Center of San Gabriel Valley
19164 E. Wainut Dr. North
Rowland Heights, CA 91748

3. Friday 12/04/2015 at 6pm
Chino Valley Islamic Center
5565 Daniels Street
Chino, CA 91710

4. Friday 12/04/2015 at 7pm
Islamic Center of Irvine
2 Truman Street
Irvine, CA 92620

5. Friday 12/4/15 6:30pm
Bangladesh Community (BUFLA)
3rd Street/Alexandria Ave
Los Angeles, CA

6. Sunday 12/06/2015 at 1pm
IMAN Foundation
3376 Motor Avenue
Los Angeles, CA 90034

CISA 009234






